Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Cases 15913/15914 (Mewbourne Oil Company), 15968 (RSC Resources, LP) Eddy County Pooling
Cases

Are these the ones you are wondering about?

SD

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Cases 15913/15914 (Mewbourne Oil Company), 15968 (RSC Resources, LP) Eddy County Pooling Cases

David,

These cases were continued until March 22, 2018.
All parties were sent an e-mail.

Thanks,

Scott

From: Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:37 AM

To: J. Scott Hall; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD;
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc (jamesbruc@aol.com); Adam Rankin; Michael Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com); Ocean Munds-
Dry

Subject: Canceled: Cases 15913/15914 (Mewbourne Oil Company), 15968 (RSC Resources, LP) Eddy County Pooling
Cases

When: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

Where: Porter Hall

Importance: High

Florene

Please verify availability of room and reporter.
David

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com]
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:20 AM




To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>;
McMiillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>;
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: jamesbruc (jamesbruc@aol.com) <jamesbruc@aol.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael
Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com) <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Ocean Munds-Dry
<OMundsDry@concho.com>

Subject: RE: Cases 15913/15914 (Mewbourne Oil Company), 15968 (RSC Resources, LP) Eddy County Pooling Cases

See you there.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

(505) 986-2646

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS

Law FIRM

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: jamesbruc (jamesbruc@aol.com) <jamesbruc@aol.com>; J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com) <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>;
Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>

Subject: Cases 15913/15914 (Mewbourne Oil Company), 15968 (RSC Resources, LP) Eddy County Pooling Cases

Good Morning,

For the Calendar;
Special Hearing set for Febr 27t

Mewbourne Oil Company — Jim Bruce

RSC Resources LP — Scott Hall also “Hold the Door, L.P.”, “PJT Energy, Inc.”, “PT Resources, L.P.” (RSC, et al)
Chevron USA, Inc. — Holland & Hart (Adam/Mike)

COG Operating LLC — Ocean Munds-Dry

Let us know if there is a resolution?
If not, plan on start time at 9am.

Good Day!

will



